From: Shawn Arnold <sarnold@arnoldlawfirmllc.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 8:15 AM

Subject: Re: In writing

To: Kelly Lichter <klichter@masonacademy.com>, David Hull <dhull@masonacademy.com>
Cc: Katie Sevier <ksevier@arnoldlawfirmllc.com>

| called him this morning and left him a voicemail. When | tried to communicate with him in writing, he
usually doesn’t respond. I’'m going to tell him that on March 2 when | spoke to him last, that he
promised me he would have this done within a month. Today is now April 11 and | haven’t heard
anything from him. | will tell him that | am getting feedback from my client that makes me feel like | am
ineffective as a lawyer solely because of the fact that he cannot follow through on the promises that he
gives me. It’s a pretty serious charge to come from one lawyer to another but | will convey it because |
have had my fill of the situation as well. | will counsel you guys, again, to take a deep breath, control
only that which you can control, and continue on. As | have expressed in the past, if every allegation
against the school was true and proven, it is not good cause to close the school.

Shawn A. Arnold

Board Certified Education Lawyer
6279 DuPont Station Court
Jacksonville, FL 32217
904-731-3800

From: Kelly Lichter <klichter@masonacademy.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 6:32 AM

To: Shawn Arnold

Subject: In writing

Good morning! Please get Jon Fishbane to put responses in writing to the following
questions:

1. Start date and anticipated end date of investigation against MCA

2. What is the scope of the investigation?

3. What can MCA do to cooperate with and expedite the investigation?
Regards,

Kelly Lichter, President
(239) 285-3599

Pursuant to School Board policy and Mason Classical Academy administrative procedures, this e-mail is the property of Mason Classical
Academy and to be used for official business only. In addition, messages sent through this system are subject to the Public Records Law of
the State of Florida and also to review by the school. There should be no expectation of privacy.
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